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- From: Lidgett, Ciana {D.L) [didgett@volvocars.cam]
Sent: ~ Friday, January 08, 2004 B:55 AM

Te: Abbott, John
Subjeet: Your easnt questions regarding the PE for the Volvo Fuel Laak Inveatigation

Hello John,
To answar your twa questions from earier this weskc

1. Please use the CD-AOM data for number of aubjact wehiclaa.
- To the best af our knowladge this Is tha meme accurate data.

2. From a tachnical view the subject vehicles could e modified to include MY1887 BS0.
Pleass let me ke Il vou have ﬁhhur quastions regarding the above reaponge,

Hest regarda,

Dians Lidgett

Manager, Compilance Programs
Regulafions and Compllance
Valvo Care of Narth America, LLC
201 768 7300, axt. 7244 .
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